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WATER POLLUTION CONTROL

MEMORANDUM

To: Gregg Mandsager, City Administrator

Cc: Nancy Lueck, Finance Director

From: Roger Kirby, Director WPCP

Date: September 9, 2011

Re: V & K Second Amendment to agreement for engineering services

INTRODUCTION: Attached is a letter from Bob Veenstra that was already presented to the
council before the meeting on August 18"^. Bob's presentation included the reasons for extra
costs for engineering for the WPCP renovation project. Bob felt that a formal amendment to the
original agreement needed to be signed by the city. That document is also attached to this
memo.

BACKGROUND: Because of the extra length of time to complete the project and a lot of the
early weather related problems has required extra time and effort by V&K. This engineering
increase also includes resident review services. Bob is very confident there will be no charges
beyond this request. We are nearing completion of the project and have started making a punch
list for the contractor.

RECOMMENDATION/RATIONALE: Staff recommends the city accept and sign the
attached Second Amendment to Agreement for Professional Engineering Services. The
amendment agreement is an amount not to exceed $64,000 for both resident review and general
services. Please include this item on the council agenda for September 15*, 2011.

"I remember Muscatine for its sunsets. I have never seen any

on either side of the ocean that equaled them" — Mark Twain








